

WILMAN ANTONIO "JUNIOR" GUERRERO ORTEGA

therealjuniorguerrero@gmail.com | 301 622 5023

SUMMARY

Experienced, dependable and hard working construction labourer and heavy machinery operator. Skilled at operating a range of heavy equipment, including excavators, skid steer, backhoe loader and vibratory soil compactor. Excels in a fast-paced environment and works to complete projects efficiently and quickly. Excellent equipment care and preventative maintenance practices.

SKILLS

- Heavy duty equipment operation
- Farm planting and harvesting experience
- Floor and wall tile installation
- Brick and block construction
- Concrete laying
- Stucco application
- Drywall and plumbing installation
- Team player
- Excellent work ethic
- Exceptional problem solver
- Dedicated
- Excellent interpersonal and cooperation skills
- Fast learner

EXPERIENCE

Company: Acabados Elber, *Valledupar, Colombia*

Construction worker, July 27 - Present

Construction labour contract completing indoor and outdoor construction projects. Installing floor tiles and building tile surfaces in bathrooms and on the houses' facade. Maintained and cleaned construction areas to avoid hazards.

Company: Construcciones Iguaran Diaz, *Valledupar, Colombia*

Skid Steer operator, April 2019 – July 2019

Four-month contract as a skid steer operator, operating skid steer bobcat s570 on various construction sites. Driving loadstrucks and performing heavy labour, including carrying construction materials and grounds levelling.

Company: Consorcio osa Valledupar, *Valledupar, Colombia*

Skid steer operator, October 2018 - March 2019

Contract as skid steer operator on pipeline installation project, covering excavations after installation. Ground levelling, general labour, transportation of construction materials, tools and machines. Maintained and cleaned construction areas.

Company: Consorcio equiobras, *Valledupar, Colombia*

Skid steer operator, February 2018 - September 2018

Seven month contract as heavy machine operator, operating skid steers like: Caterpillar 226 b, 236 b, New Holland L 218, L 223. Transporting materials, truck loading, ground levelling, downloading bricks from trucks with forklift. Maintained and cleaned job site to avoid hazards.

Company: Link grupo inmobiliario, Valledupar, Colombia

Construction worker , July 2017 – February 2018

Indoor and outdoor building maintenance, stucco application, paint walls of exteriors and interiors of buildings using brushes, rollers and spray guns. Painted gates and exterior fixtures. Installed floor tiles and bathroom fixtures. Performed other general labour tasks.

Company: Construobras ferro civiles, Fundación-magdalena-Colombia

Excavator operator, January 2017 – July 2017

Contracted to work on installation and maintenance of railways. Operated an excavator caterpillar 315 c, loaded and unloaded trucks, performed general labour tasks, cleaned and maintained operating equipment and maintained a safe job site.

Company: coop industrial, Fundación-magdalena-Colombia

Excavator, backhoe-loader operator, July 2017 – December 2017

Operated a backhoe caterpillar 316 d and a John Deer 410 e on various construction job sites. Tasks included ground levelling, load trucks, digging to install water pipeline, digging for building foundations, and other tasks.

Company: Coop industrial, Fundación-magdalena-Colombia

Vibratory soil compactor operator, June 2016 - December 2016

Operated vibratory soil compactor Ingersoll rand of 16 tons to compact soil for building roadsides.

Company: Link grupo inmobiliario, Valledupar-Colombia

Construction worker, January 11-2013 – June 2016

Remodeled houses, constructing brick and stone building exteriors, painted interiors and exteriors of buildings using brushes, rollers, and spray guns, painted gates and outdoor structures, resurfaced walls and surfaces, installed floor and wall tiles, maintained a clean and safe work site, general labour and lifting.

EDUCATION

- Institucion Educativa Departamental 23 de febrero. Fundación–magdalena, Colombia, Bachiller academico (high school). Start: February 05-2008 - Finish: November 20-2008
- Corporacion tecnica del César (Cortec.) Operador de maquinaria pesada (heavy duty equipment operator). Start: February 12-2016 - Finish: July 28-2016.

LANGUAGES

English and Spanish

ABOUT ME

I love learning new things every day! I have been studying machine operation and welding, and am self taught in English as a Second Language. I love to work on a team, interact with other people, and get great satisfaction out of successfully completing a job for a satisfied boss or client. I enjoy finding creative solutions to problems